
Department of Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness
Louisiana State University Agricultural Center

101 Agricultural Administration Building
Baton Rouge, LA 70803-5604

(225) 578-2712
Fax: (225) 578-2716

February 2, 2021

Dear Red Snapper Fisherman,

You recently received a survey questionnaire that was designed to help us better understand 
whether the red snapper IFQ program is achieving it objectives and whether its performance can 
be enhanced.. If you have completed and returned the questionnaire to us, please accept our 
sincere thanks.

If you have not completed the questionnaire, please consider completing it today and send it back
to us in the return envelope that was provided.  We believe that your input to this research is 
extremely important because the information you provide will help us provide a more detailed 
assessment of the program which will allow us to identify both its strengths and its weaknesses.

If you did not receive a questionnaire, or if it was misplaced, please contact us using the email 
addresses or the phone numbers listed below and we will get another one out to you today.

Sincerely,

Walter R. Keithly, Jr.                                   
Resource Economist
Dept. of Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness
Louisiana State University
walterk@lsu.edu
(225) 578-6296
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